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Dear Councillor Jones 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 4th November 2020.  
 
In relation to the first point regarding the number of vacancies being recruited and 
whether they are full or part time posts, I can advise as follows; 
 

There are 66.9 Full Time Equivalent (FTE) vacancies across Adult Services.  
 

 24 FTE Social Workers; 22 full-time, 2 part-time 

 17.5 FTE Residential and Day Support vacancies; 40 part-time posts including 
Residential Care and Night Care Officers, Domestic Assistants, Laundry 
Assistants and Cook. 

 17.4 FTE Home Care; 23 part-time Community Care Assistants 

 5 FTE Commissioning Team; 5 full-time Contract Officers, Monitoring 
Officers and Direct Payments Officers.  

 3 FTE Posts; 3 full-time posts Care Management Officer, Project Manager and 
Rehabilitation Officer Visual Impairment.   

 
In respect of your second point, whether the new providers of domiciliary care are the 
ones that had previously tendered and had been turned down.   
 
I can advise that Caremark and Steddy are the two new providers who have been 
recently appointed to the framework via an open tender process and I can confirm that 
they had not tendered previously. Please see links below. 
 
https://www.caremark.co.uk/locations/swansea and http://www.steddyassociates.co.uk/  
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Y Cynghorydd/Councillor Clive Lloyd 
Aelod y Cabiunet dros Ofal Cymdeithasol i Oedolion a Gwasanaethau Iechyd/ 
Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care & Community Health Services 

Councillor Clive Lloyd   

01792 63 7428 

cllr.clive.lloyd@swansea.gov.uk 

CL/CM 

 

25th November 2020 

Councillor Susan Jones 

Convenor 

Adult Services Scrutiny Panel  

 

VIA EMAIL  
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